

attached.

Very respectfully,

JAMES MANNING, Deputy Marshal."

---

Sunday Selling.

In regard to places referred to in communication from the Board of Liquor License Commissioners, July 26, 1912, complained of as violating the liquor law, a report, as follows, was received, read and ordered filed, see Exhibit No. 4056:

"Baltimore, Md., July 29th., 1912.

To The Honorable,

The Board of Police Commissioners.

Gentlemen:-

In respect to the complaint received by your Honorable Body as to violations of the liquor law on Sundays, at the following named places:

Linder's Hotel, 1601 Frederick ave.,

Saloon of Joseph J. Carter, 600 Archer st.

Patrolmen Louis Klingenferg and Edward Pamuska report that they visited Linder's Hotel and found that the hotel closed at mid-night, July 27th., 1912; no violations.

Rd. Sergr. John L. Barranger, Sergt. George P. Lauinger, Patrolmen John H. Derr, James J. Donoghue and George M. Roth, Southwestern District (in citizen's dress), report that they carefully watched this place yesterday, Sunday, July 28th., 1912, but were unable to detect any violations of law.

Very respectfully,

JAMES MANNING, Deputy Marshal.

P.S. Will continue to watch Linder's place with respect to selling liquor to minors."

---

Sunday Selling.

Saloon of Thomas Flynn.

Fort ave. & Light st.

The Deputy Marshal submitted report, as follows:-

"Baltimore, Md., July 29th., 1912.

To The Honorable,